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I refer to youi- application for a waste licence; reference number W0245-0 1 in I-espect 
of the above referenced facility, and to h i the r  information received fi-om you on I '' 
April 2009. 

The Agency considers that the inforination referred to above now complies with the 
requirements of  the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations as and froin 25"' May 
2009. I am directed to ackiiowledge the application in accordance with Article 16(4) 
of the Regulations. 

A 1 1 the a p p 1 i cat i on document a t  i on . i 11 c 1 Lid  i n g the further info rma t i o n submitted are 
available to  view on the Agency's \vebsite a t  \vww.epa.ie. In accordance with the 
Regulations, any person may make ii wri tteii submission to the Agency i i i  respect of 
the app I i ca tio n . 

Yours sincerely. 

Dorota Richards 
Programme 0 ffi cer 
Office of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use 


